EXHIBIT 1320 MHS.001.003.0863

Dillon, Lucy

From: Lee, Erica

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 3:51 PM
To: Whelan, Bronwyn

Cc: McDermott, Brett

Subject: FW: Barrett Centre patient "Quote"
Attachments: RE: Extended Treatment Beds.doc
Importance: High

Hello Bronwyn
| have left a message on your phone about this as well.

We have been asked to send this information to CHQ today.
Hoping that you are able to give the go-ahead for this to happen.

Thanks
Regards
Erica

From: Lee, Erica

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 5:56 PM
To: Whelan, Bronwyn

Subject: RE: Barrett Centre patient "Quote"

Hello Bronwyn

Please find attached the costings that Mario has developed. The costs are in addition to the normal bed costs that
we receive funding for.
Brett has been asked to send this quote to CHQ. Any suggestions before it goes?

Thanks
Erica

From: Whelan, Bronwyn

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 4:52 PM
To: Lee, Erica

Subject: Barrett Centre patient "Quote"

Hi Erica

Just checking in on this one as discussed at MCH Exec — can you let me know when the “quote” will be ready for
review — want to be on the front foot and have this all sorted and not be doing it when we actually have a patient ?
Thanks !

Bronwyn

Bronwyn Whelan

Director Business Services
Adult, Women’s and Childrens’ Health Services
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